LEARE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

July 28, 2016

NH Department of Environmental Service
Coastal Division

Pease Field Office

222 International Drive, Suite 175
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Attn: David Price

Re: DES File: 2016- 01933, 269 Durham Point Road, Durham, NH

Dear Dave,

. We reviewed plans for the construction of a new pier and float system as well
as revetment repairs submitted by

Robert & Brenda Ryan
269 Durham Point Road
Durham, NH 03824

We examined the proposed site and found that the structure will have no negative
effect on navigation in the channel.

Sincerely,

e

Tracy R. Shattuck
Chief Harbor Master

Cc:  Steven D. Riker, CWS
Ambit Engineering, Inc.
200 Griffin Road, Unit 3
Portsmouth, NH 03801

TAKING Y OU THERE



